MK -39

KELLY Mike

From: Davld K Ford <cn=david k ford/ou=to/o=qtreasury> on behalf of David X Ford
Sent: Friday, 17 October 2008 5:37 PM

To: michael kelly@racing.gld.gov.au

Subject: Re: Mesting with ASIC

Miks

Thanks, Early lndications from Lachian are that the Treasurer's Office supports the approach we have qutlined,
ajthough I'm not sure whether he'll refect the proposed constitutional changes on integrily grounds or content graunds,

Kind regards

David

Davld Ford

Deputy Under Treasures

Offica of the Under Treasurer ! Treasury Office/Queensiand Treasury
33 Charlotts Street, Brishane, 4000

GPO Box 611, Brisbane 4001, 4000

Phone; 38720926 Fax: 32258270

Moblle: 0412123156

web: hitp/iwww reasury. gid.gov.ay
malitordavid Jord@ireasury.qld gov.au

Michael Keiiyfo RIQTreasury

T David Ford" <david ford@reasury.qld.gov.an>

Michael Kelly/OR/QFreasury =0 ] .
SubjecqRe: Meeting with ASIC

17/10/2008 05:34 PM

David

1 wilf now update and finalise the relevant brief that contalns the detalled legal advice thal oullines the options
available to AF and Implicationsfrisks assoclated with each possible course of action. 1wl hava lito yoit Tue so AF =+

can consider Jtupon his return. =




MK

David K Ford

From: David K Ford
Sent: 17/10/2008 03:04 PM ZELD

To: Gerard Bradley

Co: Michael Relly; Chris Turnbull

Subject: Meeting with ASIC

Gerard

Chris Tumbull, Mike Ketly and | met with Maree Blake, tha ASIC Queensiand Regional Commissioner and two of her
senior staff this aftermoon to dicuss the oulcome of the ASIC assessment of the Treasurer's reference of Blll Carler's

complaint re Queensland Racing,

Key oulcomes were -

the assessment {which Is the pretursor in ASIC processes 1o a formal Investigation) Identifled no breaches of the

Corporations Law,
therefore, there wiould be no formal Investigatlon faunched, _
there viere a number of elements of the process, especlally around the use of Queensland Country Racing's proxy,

which raised ethical questions and g lack of ransparéncy, These ware not Issues within ASIC’s remit,
nonetheless, ftis mostuniikely that the cutcame would have changed, Irespective of the use of Country Racing's
proxy or tha admisslon of the Chalrman of the Townsville Turf Club, és the contentious motlon was passad 14-1,

conslderably In excess of the 76% required.
a written response along these lines will be provided to us next week. At this stage It Is not Intended, however, lo

provide responses to others who had ralsed thelr concems with ASIC,
note that the ASIG response will ba Just that - thera vilil be no “report”.

Wa discussed next steps for the Treasurer, Oplfons seemed to be -

to refer the matter back to QRL on the basls of the concems about transparency, etc and direct that they pass the
proposed constitutional changes through the process again, this tiime with propet independant audit suparvision.

to refect the proposed changes on the basls of concemns with thelr content (espedially the elimination of tha
requirement that anIndependent execullve search pracess be Included In the appolntment process for the Boart),
thus ensuring thet, should QRL wish fo proceed with the changes or & sub-get of fliem, the process would have lo be
conducied agaln. This Is the basls an which Offica of Racing has prepared brlefing materfal,




If the Treasurar were of a mind to finallse his consideration of the malier qulckly, It may be worth consideration of &
Minfsterial Statement to the Regional Parliament in Calms, outlining the CMG and ASIC responses and his declsion
{0 refect the Constitution and return I to QRL. ASIC welld be comfortable with this outcome and would then use the
Treasurer's Statement In formulating a response to the other interested parties (which would go out afer the
Statement). | have asked Mike Kelly to start some precautionary draiting of a Staternent.

If the Treasurer would prafer to releasa the outcome outside Parlfament, | would still suggest It be done soon as it will
be helpful to te our response and ASIC's together,

Could you raise this with the Treasurer white overseas and let us know how he wanls to proceed?

Kind regards

David

David Ford

Deputy Under Treasurer

Offlce of the Under Treasurer/ Treasury Office/Quieensland Treasury
33 Charlotle Street, Brishana, 4000

‘3P0 Box 611, Brisbana 4001, 4000

Phone: 38720926 Fax: 32258270

Mobile: 0412123156

web: hiipJiwww lreasury.qid.gov.au
mailto:david ford@treasury.ald.qov.au







